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Eric Fryson V2OV A0 - T

From: Schula Hobbs [Schula.Hobbs@megapath.com]

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 12:28 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Company - Notice of Name Change

Signed By: schula.hobbs@megapath.com
Attachments: doc00248820120608122311.pdf
Ms. Ann Cole,

Ms. Cole:

Attached please fine DIECA Communications, Inc.’s d/b/a Covad Communications Company notice of
name change.

Best Regards

Schula Hobbs

Regulatory Affairs

MegaPath

T: 203-284-6276

F: 408-952-7539

Schula. Hobbs@megapath.com
hitp://www.megapath.com

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. it is not for use or disclosure outside MegaPath Inc. without a written
proprietary agreement. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message, or agent responsible for delivery, you may not copy or deliver
this message to anyone. Please notify the sender as soon as possible and immediately destroy this message and its attachments in its
entirety.
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June 7, 2012

Via Electronic Filing

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

1835-B Kramer Ln.
Suite 100

Austin, Texas 78758
phone: §12.794.6197
fax:  512.794.4006

katherine mudge@megapth.com

Re: DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Company —

NOTICE OF NAME CHANGE

Dear Ms. Cole:

DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Company (“DIECA™), by
undersigned counsel, hereby notifies the [Commission] that DIECA has changed its name to
MegaPath Corporation. In Florida, DIECA is authorized to provide local and long distance
services pursuant to Order Nos. PSC-98-1357-FOF-TX and 8328 issued on November 3, 1998
and May 6, 2003, respectively. Attached please find the Secretary of State recognition of the
name change to MegaPath Corporation. Please update your records accordingly.

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned at (512) 794-6197. Thank you for your assistance and prompt attention this matter.

Sincerely,

Is/

Katherine K. Mudge

Encl.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Division of Corporations

January 24, 2012

Schula Hobbs

MegaPath Inc

50 Barnes Park North, Sulte 104
Wallingford, CT 06492

Re: Document Number Fo8000002704

The Amendment to the Application of a Foreilgn Corporation for DIECA
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. which changed lts name to MEGAPATH CORPORATION, a
Virginia co%aration authorized to transact business in Florida, was filed on
January 24, 2012,

Should you have any questions regarding this matier, please telephone (850) 245-
8050, the Amendment Filing Section.

Annette Ramsey

Regulatory Specialist 1
Division of Corporation Letter Number: 112A00001701
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